
PEYTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

PENSION BOARD MEETING 

Administrative Offices 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 

Lakewood, Colorado 80228-1898 

Tel: 303-987-0835   800-741-3254 

Fax: 303-987-2032 

www.peytonfiredistrict.com  

 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING AND AGENDA 

 
Board of Directors: Office: Term/Expires: 
Clayton Miller Director 2027/May 2027 
Amy Turner Treasurer 2025/May 2025 
David Rolenc President 2027/May 2025 
Ryan Orness Director 2025/May 2025 
Vacant Director 2025/May 2025 
Jeff Turner Fire Chief 
Vacant Secretary 
 
DATE:  April 9, 2024 (Tuesday) 

 

TIME:  6:30 p.m. 

 

PLACE:    Physical Location 

Peyton Fire Protection District 

13665 Railroad Street 

Peyton, CO 80831 

 

Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5469119353?pwd=SmtlcHJETFhCQUZEcVBBOGZVU3Fqdz09 

Phone Number: 1-719-359-4580 

Meeting ID: 546 911 9353  

Passcode: 912873 

 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 

A. Present Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest. 

  

 

B. Approve Agenda. 

  

 

C. Review and approve the Minutes from the December 12, 2023 Pension Board 

Meeting (enclosure). 

  

  

http://www.peytonfiredistrict.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5469119353?pwd=SmtlcHJETFhCQUZEcVBBOGZVU3Fqdz09


Peyton Fire Protection District 

Pension Board Meeting 

April 9, 2024 Agenda 

Page 2 

 

 

D. Acknowledge the resignation of Victoria Markowski and Eric Markowski from the 

Board of Directors, effective February 13, 2024.  Discuss appointment from 

membership. 

  

 

E. Consider appointment of Officers: 

 

President   

Treasurer   

Secretary   

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

A.   

 

III. CORRESPONDENCE 

 

A.   

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

A.   

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Review and accept 2023 Fourth Quarter Financial Report (enclosures). 

  

 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

A.   

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT RECONVENE TO THE PEYTON FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICT BOARD MEETING. 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

 

1 PFPD Pension 12.12.2023 

  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

PEYTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

PENSION BOARD MEETING 

HELD 

DECEMBER 12, 2023 

 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Peyton Fire Protection 

District Pension Board (referred to hereafter as “Board”) was held on Tuesday, 

the 12th day of December, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Peyton Fire Protection 

District Fire Station, 13665 Railroad Street, Peyton, Colorado 80831 and was 

also held by conference call.  The meeting was open to the public. 

  

 

ATTENDANCE  Directors In Attendance Were: 

Clayton Miller 

David Rolenc 

Victoria Markowski 

Jeff Turner 

Eric Markowski 

 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Miller, seconded by 

Director Rolenc and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the absences of Directors 

Turner and Orness were excused. 

 

Also In Attendance Were: 

David Solin; Special District Management Services, Inc. (“SDMS”) 

 

Jack Reutzel, Esq.; Fairfield & Woods, P.C. 

 

Oakley Revels; Assistant Chief 

 

Firefighter Lt. Zoorob 
  

 

DISCLOSURE OF 

POTENTIAL 

CONFLICTS OF 

INTEREST 

 Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential 
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of 
Directors and to the Secretary of State. Mr. Solin noted that there were no new 
conflicts of interest raised.   
  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

MATTERS 

 Agenda: Mr. Solin reviewed the proposed agenda for the Pension Board’s 

Regular Meeting. 

 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

 

2 PFPD Pension 12.12.2023 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director E. Markowski, 

seconded by Director J. Turner and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the 

Agenda was approved, as presented. 

 

Minutes: The Board reviewed Minutes from the October 10, 2023 Pension 

Board Meeting. 

 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director E. Markowski, 

seconded by Director J. Turner and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the 

Minutes of the October 10, 2023 Pension Board Meeting were approved, as 

presented. 

  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  There were no public comments. 

  

 

CORRESPONDENC

E 

 There was no correspondence. 

  

 

UNFINISHED 

BUSINESS 

 There was no unfinished business. 

  

 

NEW BUSINESS  2023 Third Quarter Financial Report:  The Board reviewed the 2023 third 

quarter financial report.  

 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director E. Markowski, 

seconded by Director J. Turner and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board 

accepted the 2023 third quarter financial report.  

  

 

OTHER BUSINESS  There was no other business. 

  

 

ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon 

motion duly made, seconded and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting 

reconvened to the Peyton Fire Protection District Board meeting. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

By:  /s/                 

          Secretary for the Meeting 

 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

 

3 PFPD Pension 12.12.2023 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL DECEMBER 12, 

2023 MEETING MINUTES OF THE PEYTON FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICT PENSION BOARD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING 

BELOW: 

 

  

Clayton Miller 

 

  

Jeff Turner  

 

  

Amy Turner  

 

  

David Rolenc 

 

  

Ryan Orness 

 

 






















































	001 Pension Board Agenda
	002 Minutes
	003 12.31.23 PFPD Pension Fund Combined

	Present Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest: 
	Approve Agenda: 
	Meeting enclosure: 
	membership: 
	Consider appointment of Officers: 
	Treasurer: 
	Secretary: 
	PUBLIC COMMENT: 
	CORRESPONDENCE: 
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
	Review and accept 2023 Fourth Quarter Financial Report enclosures: 
	OTHER BUSINESS: 
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS: 
	also held by conference call  The meeting was open to the public: 
	Firefighter Lt Zoorob: 
	conflicts of interest raised: 
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS_2: 
	presented: 
	There were no public comments: 
	There was no correspondence: 
	There was no unfinished business: 
	accepted the 2023 third quarter financial report: 
	There was no other business: 
	BELOW: 
	Clayton Miller: 
	Jeff Turner: 
	Amy Turner: 
	David Rolenc: 
	1121127: 
	407900: 
	undefined: 
	Department Name: 
	SWDB 2022: 
	SWH 2022: 
	Combined: 
	SWDB: 
	SWH: 
	Combined_2: 
	SWDB NPL: 
	HRow1: 
	SWH NPA: 
	Combined NPL: 
	Variance: 
	KRow1: 
	NPLNPA: 
	AULTFPD: 
	undefined_2: 
	420D1: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	9590: 
	undefined_7: 
	BLACKFORESIBRERESCUE: 
	176294: 
	BOULDER MOUNTAIN FPD: 
	undefined_8: 
	195516: 
	sWififoN GREATERJEEP: 
	BUENA VISTA POLICE 70591: 
	BYERS FPD 9 17060: 
	CENTRAL ORCHARD MESAFPD: 
	46370: 
	110643: 
	COLORADO SPRINGS FIRE: 
	3251752 3 251752: 
	40 4D: 
	PsPiDcKE i: 
	1 1i: 
	DENVER POLICE: 
	undefined_9: 
	12327580: 
	42338 42338: 
	FAIRMOUNT FPD 206769 206769: 
	FOUNTAINFIRE: 
	HAXTUN POLICE: 
	ElPV Fire and Poca Department: 
	37679: 
	undefined_10: 
	KEENESBURG POLICE: 
	undefined_11: 
	42315 gili: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	undefined_14: 
	112828 112li2il: 
	undefined_15: 
	gTLICE: 
	undefined_16: 
	gICE: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	MQNTEVISTAPOLICE: 
	TiLl: 
	undefined_19: 
	e: 
	i  fscuE: 
	ioi95 195: 
	OAlcREEK POLICE: 
	OLATHE: 
	46646: 
	PAGOSA FPO: 
	80203 80203: 
	PALISADE FIRE: 
	1: 
	2: 
	undefined_20: 
	undefined_21: 
	PLATTEVALLEY FPD: 
	PUEBLO RURAiFPO: 
	undefined_22: 
	35508 38 808: 
	7331 7331: 
	STERLING POLICE: 
	EmploYer Fire and PoliiDapartmant: 
	WEST DOUGLAS COUNTY FPO: 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	undefined_25: 
	As of 12312023: 
	Quarter: 
	Year to Date: 
	1 Year: 
	3 Years: 
	5 Years: 
	Year: 
	FPPA: 
	Investment: 
	Total: 
	undefined_26: 
	Allocation Report Descriptions: 
	undefined_27: 
	undefined_28: 
	Pension Plan Expenselncome: 
	22011284: 
	Total_2: 
	649 392100: 
	Deferred Inflows of Resources: 
	Total Pension Plan Expenselncome: 
	22011284_2: 
	undefined_29: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 


